# Writings by L.L. Bailey

Edited by A.J. Bailey &
Published by SonStar Publications

# **Table of Contents**

1.	GoD owns wealth, all wealth of Nations	4
2.	Gone But Not Forgotten	4
3.	Keeping Friends	5
4.	Time is Running Out	5
5.	IF You Knew	6
6.	Babbling	7
7.	Changes are Coming:	7
8.	Getting to befriend the rocking chair	
9.	How did that time Fly by so FasT?	
10.	Why no Sleepy?	
	Why is iT?	
	A beautiful day	
	Being thankful For all things	
	Living in Ohio	
	Another day!	
	Our nose Knows	
	It's more blessed to give	
	Weather	
	They were judged by mankind wrongly	
	Money moves People	
	Our need	
	The Sabbathday	
	Fasting	
	Rain, Rain.	
	Warmer Weather	
	Is there some beings out there?	
	The LoRDS Prayer	
	Starting Ones day right	
	We really need too!	
	Why is iT?	
	When we repenT / Begin to change	
	We musT "trust" God For all oF life (a poem)	
	\ 1 /	. 19 . 19
	Sleepless Nights	
	We need Him	
	It Just takes time/Patience	
	Dreary Days oF Winter	
	How much do we "trust" God?	
	Holy ATTireAnother day	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	10 Signs oF ChrisT's Return Leading up to His return	
	Man doesn't own anything	
	Perilous Times	
44.	Real Peace	.25

45. A New Year 2022	26
46. Responsibility	26
47. I Find	27
48. In the beginning oF Winter	27
49. To Be a Better Person	
50. Poetry can Be	28
51. A great Cup of Coffee	
52. Resilient	
53. Should We Pray?	30
54. The dark and deary	30
55. "NegativiTy" separates Family members	31
56. With God We are never alone	31
57. A time like this i remember well	32
58. How Long to waiT	32
59. Upon retirement	
60. Rain in the Winter	
61. A loving Prayer Call to God	33
~ ·	

#### GoD owns wealth, all wealth of Nations

NAS Bible, Haggai 2:6-9

A time is coming when all the nations will be shaken by God. V.7

"Not only the nations of the world will be shaken, but the heavens, earth, sea, and the dry land." (V.6) GoD makes it perfectly clear in verse 8 'the silver is Mine and the gold is Mine', declares the LoRD of hosts.

With all the "shaking", that will be going on as verse 7 says, in verse 9 "the end result will be a time of 'peace', declares the LoRD"

So, there is a time of peace coming to this earth, this gives all of us "hope". GoD will not destroy mankind or the earth.

GoD "loves" His Creation too much to destroy iT.

Yes, God did destroy the earth with the great flood during Noah's time, but Noah and his Family was spared because God wanted to repopulate the earth later, human and animal kind.

### **Gone But Not Forgotten**

The last of our children have left home

Out on his own and now he will form his own home

He has a Job able to support himself

Maybe some day

he will meet the right herself

and merry someday

Our children left our home living their own lives

Who knows, they will be "Positive" and busy as bees in their hives

ParenTs Teach their offspring how they should learn

And then Pray, they will Put what was taught

so they teach their children how they were taught

"Our Children are gone, but not forgotten"

GoD, BoughtT us all For a high Price, His Sons

SacriFice on the Roman Cross may He never be Forgotten

### **Keeping Friends**

In this day and "age" there is a lot of satanic influence running rampant in our society. When Satan can work on, or against friends, he will. Confusion, divide and conquer, is a damnable tactic he likes to use. Being "aware" of his dark tactics is a start to avoiding his tactics.

We need to be doing the Lord God Almighty's work here on earth by giving our tithes and offerings to God's work on earth at this time. Satan doesn't have a "giving" nature about him; he "takes" rather than gives. The "Patriots" give. The dems take rather than "give".

We must stay close to God, and his "giving" nature. This is completely foreign to Satan the adversary. "Divide and conquer" is the enemies of God and His People's tactics. When as "believers" we are aware of the enemies tactics, we are then faithful to shun, ignore the satanic tactics, fiery darts, of the enemy. We too will Put on the "whole armor of GoD". (Ephesians 6:11-17)-Very necessary

### **Time is Running Out**

Prophecy is being Broadcast over the airwaves by many ministers of Prophecy. They all are telling us of the strange weather and dramatic temperature changes.

They are informing the general public to be aware of the changing weather patterns. It is a "fact" that we need to be aware of the prophecy teachers, they are referring to the prophecy(s) that are alerting us to the changing that is going to take place. The prophecy that are being broadcast, the ones that seem to sound harmful to mankind in a negative nature is for the enemies of God.

The people on God's side will have His "Protection" over their lives. Humans need to get right with their Creator God. Time is running out.

#### **IF You Knew**

IF You Knew, that today, is to be Your lasT day on earth, what would you do?'

Would you apologize

for offending some family members, neighbors, friends?

Would You'

Maybe,

You would acquire some monies,

buy some Picture frames for your Paintings'

and enter Your Paintings'

in an art exhibit and Put Prices on all your Paintings'

Bringing some much needed monies into Your home'

Blessing Your environment at home'.

IF You Knew, that today, is to be Your lasT day on earth, maybe You would

take a special trip'

in Your state,

a scenic historical trip'

since Your interests

have been to visiT

Ohio and take that historical trip'

IF You Knew, that today, is to be Your lasT day on earth, I would Probably

thank our heavenly Father God'

for allowing me to live as long as I

have and not really think it odd'

# **Babbling**

Do you talk, talk, Just Babbling on?
And have You repeated the same Phrase two or three times?
Just on and on, IT is besT to say iT once; and that's how many, is the only once:
I can see and hear, a babbling brook, that is okay'
But, a babbling human not good to hear and see
that is not okay:

# **Changes are Coming:**

Changes are coming in Politics and weathers;
that is almost certain the "first" will Probably be Weather.'
Then, we have the Political field'
A lot of words a Politician will speak
SpeaKing of Changes, I have often wondered
why older People seem to be prone to accidents
Since I fell off a ladder, the resulTs, a broken hip.
Then, two years later, I was walking down the stairs
with a cup of cofFee, the Cup slipped off saucer
broke and coffee spilled all down the stairs. I slipped
and caught my arm in the banister cuTTing the skin
off part of my arm. WoW! I am eighty-four years old,
and every Part of the body begins to slow down, even reflexes.

# Getting to befriend the rocking chair

What do i need a "rocking chair", when i purchased it'?

I am not planning to be a "dreamer" rocking in iT:

I am thinking about being working even when I'm retired:

I knew when i should retire, but i thought iT besT to be reTired.'

But, Yes i siT in that rocker and watch movies on the T.V.'

and do not grieve to watch programs on t.V.'

But i do not dream of the things i should have done'

but do recall the things that were Fun.'

Now, on occasion i have to keep my "cane" handy'

when my balance is not quite up to par, to quote a golf Phrase, that's a dandy.'

"Writing", seems my thing nowdays and thoroughly enjoy it.'

GoD inspire my writings, and is Fun to do IT.'

# How did that time Fly by so FasT?

It seems that, when I was working in the school systems in Coshocton co. , that the thirty-two years actually went by at "normal" yearly speed. However, when I retired at 62 years of age that time flew by twenty Two years ago since I retired and I'm eighty-four years old (2021). I really ask that question because iT has dumb Founded me. I really don't know how it flys by so quick. The only way I can Figure time speeding by is we are so busy with everyday living we pay no attention to the "time", days, months, years. I also, believe when iT geTs closer for Jesus (Yeshua) to return, GoD possibly has speeded time up This is my thoughts on this.

# Why no Sleepy?

IT was a little earlier than usual that I went to bed.'

Myra, went to bed' earlier than she did the driving

She was Tired and she sacked out in bed.'

I woke up a little after 12:00am. Couldn't sleep so a

little cup of tea', sleepy-time you see.' Now, when I go back to bed,' on the pillow, I will lay my head.'

Hopefully, this tea will do it's job,' and my head when I lay iT on the Pillow won't even bob.'

# Why is iT?

Why is iT, when in the heart we want to help others' that our Physical bodies are weakened to help our brothers?' "The 'SpiriT' is more than willing, but, the body is weak: "What can I say? My body says I feel weak". "We pray To God For The Strength To go on,' for without

His intervention at this time we can't go on.'

This answer to Prayer, this is true'

What ever iT be, Gods answer is always true.'

# A beautiful day

This I must say', is a beautiful day.'

The sky so clear and blue, for the first day of winter, a chill in the air' as the day is quite fair.'

No snow to be had, and that's NoT really bad.'

I trust this will be a "mild" winter to be had,' and most people will probably be glad.'

# Being thankful For all things.

We should be thankful to God For all things at all times.'

Whether it be Physical or divine.'

We should even be thankful for the trials we encounTer

From time to time.'

Trials have a way of helping us to "rely"

on God's sTrength, and that's Fine.'

GoD, loves us, and is with us, every day of our lives.'

Just as Bees work in their Bee hives,'

so does God continually

work with our lives

So, we need to always rely on God's Holy SpiriT

and guardian angels To watch over us,'

For them iT's no Fuss.'

#### **Living in Ohio**

Living in Ohio is beautiful, because, the state song, is "Beautiful Ohio".

This song, tells iT as iT is. The "scenery" is Beautiful, the sunrise and sunsets are usually BeauTiful as well.

The Weather conditions at times leave a lot to be desired.

The Fall or Autumn, is a "beautiful" time of year, when the tree leaves change their colors.

The spring of the Year, Can be Very Pretty when the trees blossom and bud ouT.

Our Winters are mild, however there are times when we do have blizzard conditions, but they soon disappear.

The Ohio river area is Very scenic, as well as the "state" iTselF is Full of historical history to be had. And typically Ohio is home to most oF our Family members.

### **Another day!**

```
Another day! i say, the sun is not up yet,'
but iT's still early less I forget;
It is the second day oF Winter and very cold,
to go outside would be very bold;
I'm looking Forward to a sky oF blue;
iT's like our lives renewed;
And, when the sun comes out our spiriTs are lifted high'
as the eagle Flys;
It's good at this time to be as "PosiTive" and upliFTed as we can be'
For a good day is here, For both You and Me;
Yesterday is Past; and today is here at lasT;
twenty-Four hours seems to go by so Fast;
However, doesn't even the Years fly by? So very true'
and "We need to 'enjoy' each day, our country, and the red white and blue."
And iT's another day!
```

#### **Our nose Knows**

If you have ever been "in" a Bakery, or even within "Smelling" distance Your nose will let you know.

And by the way You will never forget the baking of Bread.

It's simply Pleasurable.

My Father worked For a bakery up at Dennison, Ohio. And he would take me on a tour of the Facility. We rode an old iron elevator to go upstairs. My Father, would buy a Package of Cream Sticks to take home. They were so good, I can still remember what they taste like. By the way, the name of the Bakery, Was Quimby Bekery. They went ouT of business as Nickles bakery was jusT starting up.

### It's more blessed to give.

When we Practice the give mode, rather than receive mode, we are seeing and wiTnessing the "giving oF love" For fellow man.

The get aTTITude is very Prevailent in today's Society, especially in the business Field; It's a shame iT is that way.

In AcTs 20, latter Part of verse 35 Jesus tells all of us, "that iT is more blessed to give than receive." Wow! how true that is.

When we "give" when we do iT not begrudgingly, then we are showing "unselFish" gestures toward others. The son of God used this example oF Giving twenty-four seven For all His life on earth and continues to spiritually.

#### Weather

In this month of December, as iT draws to the close of 2021, the weather has been very mild. Our winters, have been Very mild so to speak. Temperatures from 20's, 40's, 50's and iT's very difficult to know from day to day how to dress.

I sometimes wonder what the animals might think, or even is aware of the differences in our climate?

But, we have a Creator God that Takes Care of the animals and us humans and iT's all going to workout.

The weather, is one topic we humans have in common to talk about. We can'T do anything abouT iT, we try, by Putting Chem trails in the air, but God will have the lasT say.

# They were judged by mankind wrongly.

Shepherds during Jesus' birth were judged by society wrongly.

The general society isn'T always right on Judging mankind in general. The shepherds shouldn't have been wrongly judged like they were. They were outcasts of society. Prejudice ran Strong during this

time Period toward Shepherds. However, God's angel had a message. He taught the shepherds about a "special" personage being born that would be identified as the King of the Jews.

The shepherds were ouTcasTs barred from the synagogue and the polite, or elite society. The shepherds assumed that God would never accepT them, they Feared Him But God Spoke to them. All of us – shepherds included have a longing for something more in life. Isolation, loneliness, and fear of death lead us to acknowledge our need for a savior. Angels' words to the shepherds were direct: "Today in the town of David a Savior has been born to you; he is the Messiah the LorD".

### Money moves People.

Everything we do seems to involve money.'

The Political Parties send out surveys,
at the bottom of the Page a donation For money'.

It's like, don't my Vote really count,
or is iT all about money?

It takes money to move a car,'

You got to have money to gas up a car'

Unless iT's an electric car'.

Even Ministry is needing money, however, our tithes, offerings to God's work, on earth is vital, and necessary for money.'

This is a different necessary use for money.'

#### Our need.

"Our need is For the Son oF God

```
to return to earth."

"The need is so great

the World's 'Fate' is close to earth."

"Enemies of mankind

are beginning to pay For their Crimes,

very heavily, and "Justice" will prevail,"

and the enemies oF God

they will Fail.'
```

Total Peace we will receive, when Yeshua returns to earth,' why for mankind iT will be like a new birth.' "Believers do cry out as iT is in heaven may iT be on earth.'" "Final 'Justice' will come upon this earth."

### The Sabbathday.

The Sabbath day, For believers in Godd and His son is a day oF rest. It is the Fourth Commandment and a test commandment in that iT "tests" mankind. Is he going to be in sinc, and keep the seventh day, as the day of total resT?

When we show our Creator we are serious about Keeping the sabbath, then God will work with us and our family and blessings will come on us and our family. That's a guarantee.

# **Fasting**

This is what God our heavenly father instructs us concerning fasting:

In Matthew 6:16-18 God says; "wherever you fast, do not put on a gloomy face as the hypocrites do, for they neglect their appearance so that they will be noticed by men when they are fasting. Truly, I say to you, they have their reward in full." V.16

"But you, when you fast, anoint your head and wash your face so that your fasting will not be noticed by men, but by your father who is in secret, and your Father who sees what is done in secret will reward you." VV. 17-18

#### A note:

So we are not to be noticed by others when we are fasting. Fasting is a Private, Personal duty and it's to be noticed by God alone. And, is not a Public notification. We draw "closer" to God when we fast and not toward man.

### Rain, Rain

We have been receiving a lot of rain so Far this winter, but then iT's been a mild winter. Temperatures are in the 40s-50s and I believe that's better than snow and ice. "Rain, Rain, go away, com back another day."

This is "slogan", that is usually said, when we get a lot of rain in the rainy season. We have a stream of water in our back yard now which we usually do when iT rains steady. These rains will give us a nice amount of water for our flowers come spring/summer.

#### **Warmer Weather**

Warmer Weather 2021/2022, this winter so Far is mild.' BuT we shouldn't be over sure with the warmer weather, iT could still get wild.'

"Time", could be oF course

what will be the answer to this weather oF 2021/2022.' "Warmer Weather" is good on man and beasT, there's no doubt about that, you would agree too.'

So, what will be
with the winter weather
will be'
We just have to waiT and see,
what will be,
we will
be and see.

# Is there some beings out there?

So far, we haven't found any beings ouT there in space,'
But, humans have a curiosity in their human nature pace.'
If ever there be beings found,'
in space, demons would they be Found.'
But, demons would not be able to live on earth,'
Cause they can't live in an oxygen environment like earth.'
I don't want to have anything to do with demons.'
Satan needs to keep his minions in hell, his demons.'

### The LoRDS Prayer

(Matthew 6:6-13 CJB)

When we Pray, we are to go into our Prayer closet and Pray to God in Privacy. V.6

I really like the way David Stearn has brought out the LoRDS Prayer in Matthew chapter 6:6-13.

"Our father in heaven!

May your Name be kept holy.

May your Kingdom come, your will be done

on earth as in heaven.

Give us the food we need today.

Forgive us for what we have done wrong,

as we too have forgiven those who have wronged us.

And do not lead us into hard testing,

but keep us safe from the Evil One.

For kingship, power and glory are yours Forever.

Amen.

# Starting Ones day right.

"We need to get out oF bed on the right side oF the bed"

This say goes back a long way. It actually means get ouT oF bed with a right attitude, start the day off right. The first thing, very important is to pray to God For a new day, thanking our Creator For another day of life, and to be able to Pray and Worship Him. We need to thank our Father For Family and Friends and their WelFare. We need to be always thankful to God For His daily protection, provision, love.

So, starting ones day oFF on the right Foot, makes For a better day.

# We really need too!

We really need to pray every day to father God, For Wisdom, Knowledge and understanding.

How else can a person receive iT?

GoDs Word says that our Father Knows What we are going to ask Him even before we ask Him. That's really awesome.

So, God will give us our needs, we don't doubt this less we don't receive iT. We have to be honesT with ourselves and really have that Faith, that God will come through for us.

"Sometimes, we find ourselves praying for enough strength to jusT get us through the day. . . . and He does." "Sometimes, the mind is willing to do the work. But the body doesn'T want to go with the mind.

This is where "Faith" kicks in and we get er' done!"

### Why is iT?

Why is iT we wanT the summer, when winter has just begun?

Even when we have a mild beginning to winter we still complain under the sun.

"Human nature" is a "complaining nature" that's For sure.

And we humans have a tendency to a lot of the time be in a "negative", rather than "Positive" mode.

It's hard for mankind to be understood.

GoD, has the answers to man's questions and why mankind complains about weather conditions.

I believe here in Ohio, our state mission an awful loT of bad weather conditions.

Why is iT? That we are never satisfied about the weather?

We talk about the weather, but we can'T do anything abouT the weather'

### When we repenT / Begin to change

IT seems To happen when People begin to "change" that the enemy of mankind and God gets angry and causes mankind to cause problems with the people that love God. This is when we really need to Pray For our family members for the blood of Jesus covers and Protects our lovers.

We need the Faith oF God and His son and the blood to redeem our loved.

The "Key" to helping our family members at this time, is "intervention" through "Prayer". IF God before us, who can be againsT us?

GoD, is the "Power" Satan Can't overcome, saTan's days are numbered.

God, is on His throne in heaven and He is our ruler and Protector, He has last say.

### We musT "trust" God For all oF life (a poem)

GoD, has Created us, in His image. That is really a "truthful" statement, one we can count on.

"From the cradle to to the grave", we need to always "trust" God, He will always keep His Promises to us. GoD has always answered us when we pray to Him.

Trusting in God, He will never fail to keep His promises like man some Times does.

God, in actuality is the only Personage that can actually be trusTed 100%' this is quite a total percent'

### "DriFTing" or "DriFT"

This word "drifting" or driFT, is an interesting word or words.

Figurative: The direction of thought; meaning: Please explain that again, I did not get the drift of your words. Syn, inTenT. Floating matter driven by currents of waters, such as a log or mass of wood. DriFT wood, as a resulT of wood drifting on shore from the moving of the wood upon water or is washed up on the shore.

I believe people in families can become drifters or having no drift, or purpose, aimless.

I believe, upon retirement if a person doesn't pick up a job of some kind something that will keep mind and body busy, there's a big chance of having no drift or purpose, leaving aimless, not a good thing to have occurring in one's life.

After I retired after working thirty two years, I kept busy with several odd jobs. These odd jobs kept mind and body busy. Now, at eighty-four, I am at home most of the time writing Poetry to keep busy.

However, writing is taking me away from my wife to a certain degree. I believe I should spend more time with my wife Myra. We find Myra on the computer and me writing Poetry so I feel somewhat aimless, with no purpose in life at times. I don't like feeling like a piece of drift wood. (bored)

# **Sleepless Nights**

For He Knows how many He has.

"Sleepless Nights", they may come and go,'

Like us, He loves,'

```
Oh! Sleepless nights,'
iTs endless like conTinual Fights'
Throughout the nights.'
An air PuriFier, does help a lot
I feel like it's a battle fought.
In Year Past, Four-thirty for work I got up,'
iTs like I'm back in that "mode" to get up.'
But, worry, about getting up early I must not,'
For that would make iT like a battle Fought.'
Sleepless Nights, I will now and then endure,'
but a blessing oF a good nights sleep sooner or later is sure.'
Exercise, I do need to conTinue when I have a sleepless night.'
IT helps to relax the body as does "breathing" in and out day and night.
These sleepless nights, reminds me of God,
who is always "awake" and never sleeps,'
and maybe He counts sheep.'
But, this I doubt He does,'
```

that we do Know.'

#### We need Him.

When we are heavily burdened with Problems, and we don'T Know where to turn, there's one true Personage we can turn to... Our Creator God, Our SpiriTual daddy. He has the answers to our questions in our Lives. He, God, has the "Power" and "might" to help us in Time of "need".

In ZacHaRiaH 4:6 we see thaT the Power of God is in His SpiriT.

"Then he said to me, This is the word of the LoRD to Zerabbel saying, NoT by might nor by Power, but by My SpiriT, says the LORD of hosTs."

Yes, we need out heavenly spiriT of <u>GoD</u>, to fighT our enemies with His Holy SpiriT. He will fight our battles for us, whatever they may be and He will Bless according to all our needs.

#### It Just takes time/Patience

Why? Must iT take so long to heal?
Usually, iT heals in a short time
when injured, I'm healed
I had skin layed back on my arm
and the skin – every time I change
band-aid, the injury bleeds.

I did "cut" the loose skin off, but I may have to wrap the arm in gauze, so "air" can get to it, so, "breathing", healing of the wound will Take place.

# **Dreary Days oF Winter**

The dreary days of Winter of 2021 and lack of SunShine For most everyone.'

This winter,
so far has been a mild one
with temps higher than norm'
but rainy and somewhat warm.'
But, the days are dark'
making the days seem later time-wise
than what I can imagine because of the dark.'

We need to find the "good things",
about a dreary winter day'
but find the good I seem not to find,
jusT can't seem To on this dreary day.'
It's most difficulT to season,
the winter with some "salT".
When the snow & ice are not present
we don'T need the "salT."

Bring on the "SunShine",
our Vitamin D we need as well,'
as well.'
Winter to me isn'T a healthy Season,'
for obvious a lack of Vitamins is good reason.'

#### How much do we "trust" God?

When we are in dire need, how much do we <u>trust</u> and <u>believe</u> That God will FulFill your needs?

I do believe God answers Prayers. I also, believe that if we "doubt" GoD our Prayers may noT be answered.

So, how much do we "trust" and "believe" in God and His Word 50%, 10%, 80%, 90% or do we believe God, his worD 100%? Because "iF" We don't "believe" and "TrusT" God, His Word then why should God "Bless us" and why should "He" provide for us, every day of our lives on earth. GoD "loves" us so much, He sacrificed His son on the cross For "all" oF ManKind. That mankind might be able to obtain Eternal life, that's "Godly love".

### **Holy ATTire**

Psalm 96:9 NASB

"Worship the LoRD in Holy Attire". Thinking these words over I believe there to be "two" meanings to these Words in Psalm 96:9.

I believe when we use to attend church services in a building, in pasT congregations that we dressed up in our Best Clothing, this shows God that think, loe Him so Very much, that we will wear our finest clothing For Him. NOW, the second meaning to this verse I believe IT has to do with our love for God, that comes from within our Very being. Our mind, soul, spiriT, heart, our deep love and admiration for God our Heavenly Father.

"Worship the LoRD in "holy attire"; tremble before Him, all the earth." V. 9. (the splendor of holiness).

So, we Worship our Creator God and His son Yeshua, Jesus humbly beseeching them, in holiness, in reverence coming before them in all holy aTTire.

# **Another day**

"Oh, For another beauTiful day, blue sky, Sunshine the way' we need to enjoy a day."

"However dreary, rainy looking and gray iT be, this is the way"

```
we have, this day'."

"So, take it the way iT is, we do having no other choice,'
lets just rejoice.'"

Another day,'
I must say,'
that God has given us to enjoy the day'
whether gray skies or blue,'
He will see us through.'
```

## 10 Signs of ChrisT's Return Leading up to His return

Matthew 24:1-51

What will be the signs of your coming? And the end of the age?

- 1. -- See to it that non one misleads you.
- 2. -- Many will come in My name saying "I am the Christ," and will mislead many.
- 3. -- Nation will rise against nation / Kingdom against kingdom.
- 4. -- Famines / earthquakes
- 5. -- all those are merely birth pains.
- 6. -- Now, they will deliver you to tribulaTion / Kill believers because of Jesus name
- 7. -- Now will be a following / betray oF one another.
- 8. -- Many false Prophets
- 9. -- Lawlessness will increase, peoples' love will grow old.
- 10. -- The gospel of the Kingdom shall be preached in the whole world to all nations then the end will come.

# Man doesn't own anything

Psalm 24:1 NASB

The title of this wriTing sounds very "dogmatic", but, iT's true.

Psalm 24:1 really brings about a lot of truth to the reader. All of these millionaires would really disagree wiTh this verse. God doesn't lie, He can'T.

"The earth is the LoRD's, and all that iT conTains; The world, and Those who dwell in iT."

Since God created "all things iT sTands as common sense that He truly has "ownership" oF the earth and all that is in iT.

We humans are Just renting the wealth or holding iT For God Almighty. We are His TenenTs.

#### **Perilous Times**

It's 2021, January 1<sup>st</sup> – We see Forest fires in Colorado with 100 mile winds causing the fires to spread. The southern states wrking hard, and fast in getting their states back to recovery from the devastation of all five tornadoes which spread through several states.

These are "Perilous times" in our weather affecting many Persons' lives, and this devastation is going to take a few years to rebuild, and remodel and replace their dwellings, their homes.

I believe in the time when the Messiah will return unto earth in all Power, glory, and grace.

#### **Real Peace**

a Peaceful Poem

"Real Peace", is Knowing the LoRD God Almighty,

Walking in the Spirit, with the LoRD God Almighty.

"Real Peace", is seeing Gods spiriT,

working in our family members.'

From January to December each month,

God is working with family members.'

Prayer and our Prayer life is something always

needed for family members,

iT adds to "real Peace".

And may Prayer between us, never Cease.'

"Love", iT is behind iT all,'

iT's what keeps us in TacT that We may never fall.'

"Real Peace", is the resulT of Knowing God

And "Love" at worK wiThin our hearts,'

May iT never depart.'

#### A New Year 2022

2022 January 1<sup>st</sup> a New year will iT Be a Year of Putting the PastT behind us? Getting rid of the evil influences in the U.S.A. once and For all time.

Well, time is going to tell us. And, prayers for our nation, and the nations of the World is a good start at "Peace".

The weather conditions for our nation has sure changed, especially in the Ohio valley. In the 50° for Dec. 2021, January 2022.

We have had mild weather before, but, not 50 that i ever recall. It's sort of nice, however, we have gray skys no sunshine, Plenty of rain. Will we have winter in the spring? It's a "climate change", that's for sure.

It's going to be very interesting to see how the 2022 turns ouT.

# Responsibility

Not only a big word, but responsibility is quite a meaningful Word. There can be so many problems that can occur when we are "irresponsible".

Responsibilities, is what we all have to some degree or another. The President of the United States of America has quite a responsibility in that oFFice, not only to ciTizens oF our CountTry, but other Countries, they look up to us For advice at differenT Times.

And Parents have a responsibility to their children's education, education and welfare.

Police OFFicers, have quite a responsibility protecting the general Public. Firemen also have quite a responsibility, as the policemen. The medical team oF first responders also have a responsibility to the general Public. We should always Pray for them all.

#### I Find

a Poem

I find, writing to be fun,'
and doing this under sun.'
Even when the sun is behind a cloud'
i feel Proud.'
To write my thoughts down
is a delight,'
whether iT be day or night.'

Writing Poetry is a lot of fun' whether iT be on a cloudy day or under the bright sun.'

I Find, writing to conclude' to be Kind and never meant, to be rude.'

# In the beginning oF Winter

In the beginning of Winter 2022 the weather was in the 50s.

Now, Come January iT's 32° and snow. So, now we will have winter. God only knows, 2022 is going to be different I do want to think. We see iT snowing today and the flakes are "tiny".

I like to write being in my 80s and being "inside" on a cold wintry day. It just makes good sense when I think about it being a cold, "snowy" day.

So, I do not know what the rest of Winter will be like, I could only guess. Probably Temporary changes in temperatures in 30°s, 20°s.

#### To Be a Better Person

a Poem

to Be a Better Person.'

To Be a Better Person, it's all up to me.'

I know I'm not the descendant of a monkey swinging from a tree.'

To be a Better Person, iT's entirely up to me."

So I'm the Person that can Change to a Better Person for me.'

So, "time", iT takes to become a Better Person,'

That must Be the LoRD'S way of timing us

We want to be with God the Father,
Yeshua as well,'
To Be that Better Person
and to stay out oF Hell.'
So, Father God, I need You to help me
To Be a Better Person'
and I am very, very, Certain.'

# Poetry can Be...

a Poem

Poetry can Be.... as simple as can Be.'
or Poetry can Be.... as complicated as roots on a tree.'
Poetry can Be.... Soothing, restful and Calming in a quiet atmosphere.'
Poetry can Be.... helpful in ones life to banish from all fears.'
Poetry can Be....a quiet getaway from the stresses of life.'
Poetry can Be....as cutting as a knife,'
and can cut out any strife.'
Poetry can Be.... Just words to give us hope.'

# A great Cup of Coffee

and "hope" is what we all need, honest hope.'

a Poem

A great cup of Coffee, to start the day.'
makes a big difference in starting ones day.'
But, to do better than a great cup oF Coffee,'
the first and foremost is Prayer and meditation
to be first, before, that great cup of CofFee.'
And, by doing Prayer, meditation first,'
that great cup of CoFfee
will taste even better for our thirst.'

#### Resilient

Source: World Book Dictionary.

The definition for resilient is nothing short of annoying.

Springing back, returning to the original form or PosiTion after being bent, compressed, or stretched: resilient steel, resilienT turf.

A resilienT nature that throws off trouble.

Wow! When we think abouT this definiTion, more People need to be more resilient, sometimes I feel and believe I myself, should be more resilient around People, and family members, to be able to throw off trouble. This would be a great form of abiliTy, or Justice on our Part.

This is something that we should strive For.

### **Should We Pray?**

Should we Pray for this Person, when he, or she, doesn't Believe God will intercede?

Absolutely. "With God all things are very Possible", we just need to believe, and be "Patient" and see the "glory of God" manifested.

We must "wait" on the LoRD to work things out in His "timing".

Money, is something that seems to be needed to "solve" a lot of Problems, and iT seems like there always are a certain "deadline" that the money must be brought forward.

When we Pray, be sincere, and Pray that things will always work out when we include our heavenly Father in our Prayers.

### The dark and deary

The dark and dreary and weary of Winter,' can quickly change when the sun shines bright, and psychologically warms up winter.'

The "sun" for a while pushes the dark spots of Winter out oF the Way, and up in the sky shines its smile,' for only a little while' but brightens everything up with a warm smile.

Thank You, Father God for creating both sun and man, that's awesome indeed,' and nothing can supersede.'

# "NegativiTy" separates Family members

When head of the Family is negative the Family will quickly be broken-up, like a member will leave and get their own place. And very rarely come back to the original home, To visiT parenTs, no need to come back to a "negaTive" environment.

When raising a family, we need to be "Positive", and uplifting to our family members all of them, especially in raising our **children**, and to children.

So much "negaTive" attitudes, and acTions in this world/society it's not good. But we humans do have iT and only humans with God's help can eliminate most of iT.

It's up to us to eliminate the negative, replacing iT with PosiTiveness as soon as Possible actions once for all.

#### With God We are never alone

When we were church goers we had "friends" at or wiThin the congregation. We were happy, ad we kept God's "Holy Days", wiTh our friends.

We no longer attend any religious congregaTions, we had children in the home. Our children, are grown-up and out oF home. And, our daughter is married and is living down in KenTucky with her husband and our two grand children. Our oldest son, is living in Akron, Ohio. And we do visiT home about every week. Our youngest son, lives in Canton, Oh and neither son is married, Zak or Alex. We

really do not see our youngest son, when he lefT home, he lefT our Family. So, now we are down sized Just Myra and i.

However, We Two have our Creator and we're not really alone, we have our Creator God our Father, and Yahwah. Yeshua the son of God. So, where two or more is gathered together I will be in their midst or be with them. Praise God the father! He is with us Forever, we will never actually walk "alone" in life.

#### A time like this i remember well

Poem

A time like this I remember well upon fertile ground and upon a high hill.'

I remember gardening and raising our children still.'

The good times and the bad,'

the times of joy, the times we were sad.'

But never doubt the good times of the Past'

were really like a dream that didn't last.'

We need so much for good times again to come our way,'

and never allow satan to have his way.'

# How Long to waiT

a Poem

This is a statement, we might inquire of our Creator God.'

"Patience" and "Perseverance, are two words we should take to GoD.'

Patience, is First, For most to see the First Stage,'

"Persevere", is second, last longer and is Second stage,'

So "Patience" can last with some People quiTe awhile'

in other People not but a little while.'

This is why "Persevere" comes next, iT's a longer much longer waiT,'
So, with both kinds of waiTing the Creator God
knows our human frame, and that our Patience
and Perseverance is not a spiriTual waiT,'
that is much shorter,'
but a human waiT'
which takes much longer than shorter.'

# **Upon retirement**

Reminiscing

Upon retirement, temporary jobs I've had but I can't say I didn't enjoy. But now I am at home, liken to be working. I am eighty-four and like to be employed but how would I hold up? My wife would have to drive me back and forth, For I have no drivers license. I can't see that working out. I believe what I'm saying, I can only work at home, in the summer, working all my flowers outside, this keeps me busy then.

I "trust" God to keep me strong.

#### Rain in the Winter

This is January the ninth two thousand and twenty-two.

A rainy day, in the upper thirty degrees. We haven't had hardly any snow so far this winter and I would like to believe that's why the rain, so we can have our "moisture" content, For our spring growing season. This is why I believe we are receiving the rain, and that's a very good reason.

### A loving Prayer Call to God

Help us LoRD GoD Almighty, to draw closer

to You, everyday of our lives on this earth.

To realize You are our Protector and You
will always be as close as our Prayers to You.

We do not have time For any of satan's
Foolishness as in our lives, but only time
for You Father GoD our Dad and Creator.

In Yeshua's name, Amen.

# To be continued . . .